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CHAIRMAN

MEMORANDUM FOR: William J. Dircks
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Nunzio J. Palla'dino

SUBJECT: CONTRACT TO DETERMINE AVAILABILITY OF
MEDICAL SERVICES ( RS-N RR-8 2-12 8 )

I understand from informal staff contacts that a hold has been
placed on this contract, pending resolution of several
questions, including those raised by Commissioner Ahearne in
his July 9, 1982 memo.

I would like to see the answers before the contract is issued.
In addition, I would like to know the proposed amount, and why'
NRR is the sponsor rather than IE or RES.

I
cc: Commissioner Gilinsky

Commissioner Ahearne '

Commissioner Roberts
Commissioner Asselstine
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